From: Alexander Ghosh

To: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: April 25, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0226-EX-CN-2018

Message:
Hello,

We're currently experiencing an issue while attempting to upload our required documents, specifically the
ODAR and Cost Recovery letter. We will attempt to re-upload in the morning, but have been unable to do
so for most of the evening. The SpaceCap will be emailed as requested, and the Additional CubeSat
information was uploaded successfully.

The &quot;Add Attachments&quot; link is displaying an error message:

Error 404--Not Found

From RFC 2068 Hypertext Transfer Protocol -- HTTP/1.1:

10.4.5 404 Not Found

The server has not found anything matching the Request-URI. No indication is given of whether the
condition is temporary or permanent.

If the server does not wish to make this information available to the client, the status code 403
(Forbidden) can be used instead. The 410 (Gone) status code SHOULD be used if the server knows,
through some internally configurable mechanism, that an old resource is permanently unavailable and
has no forwarding address.



